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To : dan. ian ison@newsdav. com

organization: center for Judiciar Accountability, Inc.

Per my phone message.to you yesterday, attached is my testimony at Monday's "hearing" of the Nyssenate Judiciary committee to confirm Robert smith toirre r.rv corrt oiApp;;i, ialso posted on thehomepageofCJA,swebs]te,WvourimportantDecember+inarticle,,PatakiDonor
Could Gain From City Bonds@. 
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Please call me at your earliest convenience to discuss follow-up -- "ntri.rr t will atso be discussing direcflywith Jordan Rau' Indeed, when I spoke to.Jordan o1 uonJay, he was so interesied in examining whether"special counsel" assignments are being given to political Jonors that he took out a piece of paper to writeit down.

Regards.

Elena Ruth Sassower, Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) t914-421-1200
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